9TH SENATORIAL DISTRICT

DOMINIC PILEGGI

THE STATE CAPITOL
HARRISBURG, PA 17120-3009
PHONE (717) 787-4712
FAX (717) 783-7490

100 EVERGREEN DRIVE
SUITE 113
GLEN MILLS, PA 19342
PHONE (610) 358-5183
FAX (610) 358-5184

O 305 MARKET STREET
OXFORD, PA 19363

PHONE (610) 932-2360
FAX (610) 932-2362

[} 415 AVENUE OF THE STATES
CHESTER, PA 19013
PHONE (610) 447-5845
FAX (610) 447-5848

www.senatorpileggi.com
dpileggi@pasen.gov
TOLL FREE 1-888-9TH-DIST

Senate of Pernsyluania
October 3, 2012

TO: All Senators
FROM: Senator Dominic Pileggi

RE: Co-Sponsorship of Pro Bono Week Resolution

I plan to introduce a resolution to designate the last week
of October 2012 as “Pennsylvania Pro Bono Week” in Pennsylvania.

The Pennsylvania Bar Association is joining with the
American Bar Association to sponsor this October’s annual
National Pro Bono Week celebration.

This is an opportunity for all of us to recognize the
differences that lawyers make in their communities in recruiting
and training more pro bono volunteers; and the good work they do
for our Commonwealth’s neediest citizens.

If you would like to co-sponsor this resoclution, please
contact Michelle Kreiger at mkreiger@pasen.gov or 787-4712.
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